

Day: _____

Nisha Anooj Date: _____

Test Series Batch online one Outline

1) Introduction

Pakistan as in developing phase and is encountered by enormous backlashes which threaten its positive image at global level.

However, this negative image can shift into positive by adopting certain measures at political, economical, social and technological level.

2) Taking into account the current standing of Pakistan at global map

2.1) Consideration of Pakistan as a developing country with surging political polarization

2.2) Pakistan's image as a country which is besieged by (terr)* cross border terrorism from several decades.

2.3) Distorting image of Pakistan due to constant aggravation in Security concerns

2.4) Mounting incidents of blasphemy presents Pakistan as an extremist country

2.5) Dominance of Patriarchal society impedes opportunities for women which poses Pakistan as conservative country

2.6) Conventional adoption of foreign policy while in changing geo-economical patterns

3) Pathways to Building Pakistan's positive image in global arena

At political level

3.1a) Preference in adopting cooperative attitude toward opposition party which presents Pakistan as a country without political polarization

Day: _____

Date: _____

3.1b) Use of Soft diplomacy in international relations will aid Pakistan in posing positive image

3.1c) Playing of role as mediator between hostile countries will send Pakistan's image as peaceful country

3.2) At Economical level

3.2a) Combatment of terrorism by international cooperation will pave the way for assurance of security concerns for FDI

3.2b) Pakistan's trade commencement with hostile countries will boost its positive aura in international arena

3.3c) Modification in foreign Policy with altering geo-economic circumstances will pave the way for improving international image

At Social level

3.3a) Enhancement in women empowerment will give positive image of Pakistan in international community.

3.3b) Pakistan's rising voice against humanitarian crisis will provide its image as a country of Justice

3.3c) Availability of equal opportunities for all genders will present Pakistan's positive image in global community

At Technological level

3.4a) Use of technology for global benefits

3.4b) Use of technological tools for sending positive aspects of Pakistan's society

3.4c) Contribution of Pakistan in making technology that will help in saving globe

5) Conclusion

Day: _____

Date: _____

Introductory paragraph

Pakistan's as in developing phase and is encountered by enormous backlashes which threaten its ~~positive~~ image at global level. ~~Irrespective~~ of this, negative image can shift into positive by adopting certain ~~measures~~ at political, economic, social and technological level. In Political sphere, Pakistan's image is distorted because of surging Political polarization, looming extremism and decline of democratic norms. These issues can be improved by adopting cooperative behavior between opponent parties, use of soft diplomacy and ^{playing} role of mediator between hostile countries. Moreover in economic sphere, Pakistan's ~~positive~~ image can be created ~~at~~ global level through various ways. These include budget allocation for making ~~security~~ ^{ensurance} for FDI, trade ~~commen~~ ^{ment}

Day: _____

Date: _____

with hostile countries such as India, and modification in foreign policy regarding changing geo-economic circumstances. Furthermore at social level, Pakistan can enhance women empowerment, rise voice against humanitarian crisis at international platforms and by providing equal opportunities for all genders. Next to this, technology can also aid Pakistan in posing positive image at global level. This can be done through using technology for sending positive aspect of Pakistani society, for ensuring global security and contribution in making technology that promise secure future. Hence, by adopting all these ways, Pakistan can pose itself a peaceful, secure and reliable country in global arena.